

COUNTY OF YOLO

Health and Human Services Agency

Joan Planell
Director

137 N. Cottonwood Street • Woodland, CA 95695 (530) 661-2750 • www.yolocounty.org

Local Mental Health Board

Regular Meeting: Monday, September 28, 2015, 7:00 PM - 8:30 PM*

137 N. Cottonwood, Woodland, CA 95695 – Bauer Building, Thomson Conference Room *All items on this agenda may be considered for action.*

*This meeting will begin with an abridged regular meeting at 7:00 PM, followed by Board Committee Workshops from 8:30 – 9:00 PM. This agenda reflects the regular meeting agenda items.

Robert Schelen *Chair*

Robert Canning Vice-Chair

James Glica-Hernandez *Secretary*

District 1

Bret Bandley Martha Guerrero Sally Mandujan

District 2

Robert Canning Tom Waltz Nicki King

District 3

Richard Bellows Tawny Yambrovich James Glica-Hernandez

District 4

Robert Schelen Janlee Wong June Forbes

District 5

Brad Anderson Davis Campbell Joshua Pozun

Board of Supervisors Liaison

Jim Provenza

Alternate Don Saylor

7:00 PM - 7:10 PM CALL TO ORDER

- Welcome and Introductions
- 2. Public Comment
- 3. Approval of Agenda
- 4. Approval of Minutes from August 31, 2015
- 5. Member Announcements

7:10 PM - 7:40 PM TIME SET AGENDA ITEMS

- 6. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Annual Plan Updates for FY 2013-2014 and FY 2015-2016: Recommendation Request Joan Beesley
- 7. Community Intervention Program (CIP) Van Tour

7:40 PM - 7:45 PM CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

- 8. Mental Health Director's Report Karen Larsen
 - Housing Project
 - SAMHSA Substance Use Disorders Implementation Academy
 - 1115 Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver
- Homeless Services
- ICD-10 Implementation
- Psychiatry Update
- Older Adult Services
- Wellness Centers

7:45 PM - 8:25 PM REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

- 9. Board of Supervisors Report Supervisor Jim Provenza
- 10. Level of Care Utilization System (LOCUS) Presentation Karen Larsen
- 11. Chair Report Bob Schelen
 - Proposed Amendment to LMHB Bylaws and Committee Structure Update
 - LMHB Strategic Plan Update
 - Draft LMHB Annual Report to the BOS
 - Legislative Ad Hoc Committee Report

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and regulations adopted implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Local Mental Health Board Staff Support Liaison at the Yolo County Department of Health Services — Alcohol, Drug and Mental Health Administration, 137 N. Cottonwood Street, Suite 2500, Woodland CA 95695 or 530-666-8516. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids of services, in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the Staff Support Liaison as soon as possible and preferably at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.

Yolo County Department of Health Services Local Mental Health Board Monday September 28, 2015 Page 2 of 2

- Board Committee Reports
 - Communication and Education Committee
 - Program Committee
 - Budget and Finance Committee

8:25 PM - 8:30 PM ADJOURNMENT

- 12. Future Meeting Planning and Adjournment Bob Schelen
 - The following Board Committee Workshops will be held from 8:30 9:00 PM in the listed Bauer Building Conference Rooms:
 - Program Committee: Thomson Conference Room
 - Communication and Education Committee: N/A Cancelled
 - Budget and Finance Committee: N/A Cancelled
 - Next Meeting Date and Location Monday, October 26, 2015 7:00 9:00 PM in the Conference Room at 600 A Street, Davis, CA, 95616.

I certify that the foregoing was posted on the bulletin board at 625 Court Street, Woodland CA 95695 on or before Friday, September 25, 2015.

Local Mental Health Board Staff Support Liaison Makayle Neuvert, Secretary Yolo County Health and Human Services Agency

Yolo County Health and Human Services Agency

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES

Local Mental Health Board Mental Health Director's Report September 28, 2015

Housing Project

We are working with Yolo Housing Authority and Mercy Housing to finalize the document which will release the MHSA housing funds for use. The document will be posted for a 30 day comment period. The document will include the service plan, budget, timeline and site plan. We will share this with LMHB as soon as it is posted for your review.

SAMHSA Substance Use Disorders Implementation Academy

On September 16-17, Karen Larsen participated in a Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) Substance Use Disorders Implementation Academy multi-state convening regarding substance use among the Veteran population. Other participating states included Arizona, Montana, Nevada, Washington and Wyoming. Each state met locally with statewide representatives and convened periodically for virtual report outs throughout the two days. The state delegations were tasked with coming up with a plan for intervening in substance use among veterans that could begin within six months. The California delegation included representatives from the California Department of Health Care Services, Veterans Affairs, Veterans Administration, University of California - Los Angeles, University of Southern California, Interagency Council on Veterans, National Guard, and some veteran serving private organizations. The California delegation decided to focus on youth and families of veterans and service members. We will be working to identify veterans in substance use disorder treatment throughout the State and developing education and outreach services for their children and family members, regarding their own risk for substance use, family dynamics of addiction, and coping strategies.

1115 Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver

On September 14, Karen met with Partnership HealthPlan of California and several other mental health directors from the Partnership Region to discuss the possibility of a regionalized approach to implementing the 1115 DMC-ODS Waiver. This discussion would help the smaller, more rural counties to achieve some of the requirements of the waiver. We will be meeting again to discuss further and decide if this approach makes sense. On September 25, we convened the second provider workgroup to discuss the different elements of the waiver.

Homeless Services

On September 15, Congressman John Garamendi hosted a Homeless Forum at the Davis Veteran's Memorial Center. The event, held in collaboration with the City of Davis Mayor's Office and Davis VFW Post 6949, included approximately 50 individuals working in the field of Homeless Intervention. Attendees were present from counties in the Congressman's District, adjacent districts and the bay area. The discussion focused on various issues that create obstacles to strong outcomes, such as defining the gap between how national standards measure homeless in each County through a "point in time" count, and the individuals missed in these counts; for example transient individuals and rural, isolated encampments. Other concerns addressed were the generally high costs of housing and lack of housing inventory. Tracy Cascio from the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs described the increasing efforts in recent years by the Veterans Administration to assist their constituents struggling with homelessness. Ryan Collins, a City of West Sacramento staff member working on the HHSA Homeless Services Team, provided an overview of the Bridge to Housing program as a successful Housing First effort in the local area.

Yolo County Health and Human Services Agency Behavioral Health Services Local Mental Health Board Mental Health Director's Report September 28, 2015

ICD-10 Implementation

The Adult & Aging Branch hosted a nationally recognized trainer for two, one-day trainings in preparation for the federally-mandated conversion to the International Classification of Diseases (ICD) version 10 claiming for healthcare services provided on and after October 1, 2015. Nearly 100 County and contract provider clinicians, nurses and psychiatrists attended the training by Lisette Wright, M.A., Licensed Psychologist and Executive Director of Behavioral Health Solutions, ICD-10: Coding, Documentation and Clinical Diagnostic Criteria Training©. HHSA Quality Management staff will provide ongoing program support to County and contract providers of specialty mental health and substance use disorders throughout Yolo County during this transition.

Psychiatry Update

We are happy to announce that we have hired an additional Psychiatrist to join our team. She is a Yolo County resident who has been in private practice and will be joining us for 32 hours per week. Additionally, we are losing Dr. Kevin Rosi, our Child Psychiatrist, effective November 6th and our Medical Director, Arturo Villamor, effective December 4th. We will not be replacing Dr. Rosi, and instead are working with our contract providers to hire part time Psychiatrists to serve the youth they are seeing. As you recall, we contracted out the majority of our Children's services last year. We are actively recruiting for the Medical Director position, conducting a salary survey, and hoping to have this position filled shortly.

Older Adult Services

After 10 years of service to our Older Adult clients, Nancy Edgar is retiring from Yolo County. We have hired the new Supervising Clinician to replace Nancy. Her name is Julie Freitas. Julie comes to Yolo County HHSA Adult & Aging Branch with a wealth of experience in clinical supervision and program oversight. We are excited to have her skills and expertise in our growing Intensive Recovery Services programs.

Wellness Centers

We are excited to announce that we will be re-opening the West Sacramento Wellness Center within the next two months. Additionally, we are on track to begin the re-model of the Woodland Wellness Center shortly.

Upcoming Events

- October 4-10, 2015: Mental Illness Awareness Week (MIAW) see attached flyer.
 - Monday, October 5, 5:30 PM: NAMI MIAW Rally
 - Tuesday, October 6, 12:00 PM: NAMI MIAW Interfaith Service

IT'S TIME

FOR UNDERSTANDING AND RECOVERY

Mental Illness Awareness Week October 4-10, 2015

Please join us at two events to spread understanding and hope for recovery.



PIZZA, ICE CREAM OPEN MIC

Monday, October 5, 5:30PM Heritage Plaza 2nd and Main Street, Woodland

INTERFAITH SERVICE CANDLE LIGHTING BLESSINGS, SNACKS

Tuesday, October 6, Noon St. Martin's Church 640 Hawthorne Lane, Davis





The local chapter of the National Alliance on Mental Illness